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May 31%, 2005

Subject: FCCID: NTAFP200HH

This is to certify that the Bluetooth function within the iPAQ, part of the Handheld
Reader, is NOT in use in Reader application and therefore is not activated.

Attached, please find the top and bottom views of 2.44 GHz, RF module.
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Best Regards

Gyora Keidar
Project Manager

Telematics-Wireless Ltd. 26 HaMelach St., P.O.B. 1911, Holon, 58117, ISRAEL
Phone: +972-3-557-5725, Fax: +972-3-557-5783, e-mail: gyorak@tlmw.com



